

RE: FHP - TBS specific Draft QAs

From: "Hartog, Erika (TBS)" <erika.hartog@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 11 Oct 2017 10:00:45 -0400

Printed and on your desk.

From: Angus, Helen (TBS)
Sent: October-11-17 9:54 AM
To: Hartog, Erika (TBS)
Subject: FW: FHP - TBS specific Draft QAs

Can you print for me? Thanks.

From: DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)
Sent: October 11, 2017 9:51 AM
To: Angus, Helen (TBS) <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>; Hughes, Karen (TBS) <Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Subject: FHP - TBS specific Draft QAs

Further to our chat yesterday, I am sharing the early draft of our current FHP Q&A package to support your meeting with ministers that I understand is taking place today. Kindly note this is for your back pocket reference only and is intended to provide you with a general sense of the kinds of issues we are anticipating and the respective messaging to address. This has not been circulated to anyone for input

or approval.

For ease of reference, also attached is the public accounts technical briefing deck and the one page question and answer Cindy had provided to support our recent appearance before estimates.

Happy to chat if you have any questions.